
CONFIDENTIAL 

From: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 

Sent: Mon, 15 Sep 2008 17:52:42 GMT 

To: Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital; del Missier, Jerry: Barclays Capital (NYK) 

Subject: FW: long island broker dealer 

From: Varley, John: Barclays PLC 
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 1:49PM 
To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
Subj ect: RE: long island broker dealer 

Spoke with sants and gieve to give them the rough shape. Seems ok, at the moment anyway. All 
clear for you to speak with tucker. 
Cox has telephoned mccarthy. Hector told me mccarthy said that they (fsa) had no in principle 
objection, but (I expect) that we had to stick to our capital plan. If so that's ok. Note to board 
follows in draft shortly. 

John Varley 
Group Chief Executive 

Tel: 020 7116 1000 (cw 6006-1000) 
Fax: 020 7116 7780 (cw 6006-7780) 
e-mail address: john.varley@barclays.com 
Address: One Churchill Place, London El4 5HP 
COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL 

From: Diamond, Bob : Barclays Capital 
Sent: 15 September 2008 1.8:32 
To: Varley, John :Group ExEc; Lucas, Chris :Group Exec 
Cc: Harding, Mark : Legal; Ricci, Rich : Barclays Capital; Clackson, Patrick : Barclays Capital 
Subject: long island broker dealer 

High level numbers 

10,000 people (of 26,000), maybe some separately from Europe and Asia, say 2,000 related to 
US businesses 
100 b dollar balance sheet (of 600) 
Tech, indexes 
IBD and MandA staff 

Probably lease space, but maybe buy some buildings. 
Need US business, broker/dealer capitalized at $5 billion , we have 2 in barcap. So need 3 to 5 
billion equity raising I think 

BCI-EX-(S)-00025361 
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Price minimal , we think. 

Patrick, can you keep us updated as it changes. 

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from 
disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail , do not duplicate or redistribute it by 
any means. Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that you have received it 
in error. Unless specifically indicated, this e-mail is not an offer to buy or sell or a solicitation to 
buy or sell any securities, investment products or other financial product or service, an official 
confirmation of any transaction, or an official statement of Barclays. Any views or opinions 
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Barclays. This 
e-mail is subject to terms available at the following link: www.barcap.com/emaildisclaimer. By 
messaging with Barclays yo1u consent to the foregoing. Barclays Capital is the investment 
banking division of Barclays Bank PLC, a company registered in England (number 1 026167) with 
its registered office at 1 Churchill Place, London, E14 5HP. This email may relate to or be sent 
from other members of the Barclays Group. 
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